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UNWEDSTATESPOSTALSERWCE
475 L'Enlant Plaza, SW
Washington, 0C 20260

' FEB 2 8 198
Mr. James Connors, %8
Assistant Director il
Clerk Craft Division e o gg%ﬂg_—lﬁz___'
American Postal Workers «;'”._Aiczl__
Union, AFL-CIO B b e .
817 - l4th Street, N.W. T i
Washington, D.C. 20005-3399 ";ﬁq’
Re: L. Rersh
. Charlotte, NC 28228
. s . . H1C-3P-C 27873

Dear Mr. Connors:
On February 7, 1984, we met to discuss the above-captloned
grlevance at the fourth step of our. contractual grievance
“rrocedure. ; &
This grievance involves the issuance -of a Form SF 8, Notice
to Federal Employees about Unemployment Comoensatlon. '
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Durlng our dlSCUSSlon, ‘we agreed to. resolve thls case based
on our mutual understanding that as provided in ELM 553.122,
"SP 8 is issued promptly to the employee by the separating
personnel office so that they do not lose unemployment
compensation benefits to which they may be entitled .- . . ."
SF 8" is 1ssued to an employee each”’ tlme they are-(or will be) .
placed in a non~pay status for 7 or more consecutive 'days. - -

Please sign and return “the’ enclosed copy "of this 'decision as
your acknowledgment of agreement to resolve this case.
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Sincerely,
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Margaret H. Oliver . .. o& James Connors. :

Labor Relatlons Department--Assxstant Dlrector
: «'xe mi- i Clerk Craft Division
4 ... American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO




